



Hospitals and Institutions

Subcommittee Minutes

July 6th, 2021



The meeting was opened by Rachel F. with a moment of silence followed by the serenity prayer.

The 12 Traditions were read by Mike H..

The 12 Concepts were read by Rachel F..

H&I attendance gathered by Christy S..

Members Present:

Danny M., Mike H., Christy S., Chris M., Randy D., Nick C., Rachel F., Linda A., Bill M.

June's Minutes – Motion to approve minutes by Chris M.

approved by 6, Denied by 0, Abstained by 0.

Minutes Approved.

REPORTS

CHAIR – Danny M. – Present (written report):

Hello family-

I did represent us at the last area service, which actually was just reports because we did not meet quorum, i did want to take a minute and apologize to the committee, I did not realize that there was an issue with the minutes, i.e. not being able to open the document which apparently went on for two months, I wasn't reading the minutes and that's totally my fault, so thank you Christy for addressing the issue and hopefully it has been solved i know that i am able to read them now and have by the way, reminder that the July juvenile orientation is July 29th @ 5:30pm. Also want to take a minute and acknowledge that yes there was an issue with several unfriendly emails from a member and that if we can in a spiritual and loving way that will be addressed this evening as well probably in open forum. that is all from me at this time, love you all Danny

VICE CHAIR REPORT – Rachel F. – Present (written report):

Hello family! The only thing I have to report is that I reached out to Officer Hale at RSW through email just wanting to touch base with her and to see where they stand as far as allowing us to bring in meetings again. I am still waiting for a response.

In loving service,

Rachel F

Vice Chair

SECRETARY REPORT – Christy S. – Present (written report):

Hi Family,

I was able to meet with previous secretary to discuss best practices for secretarial duties including minutes. I was able to get the minutes out in a timely manner. I hope this will help things go a little smoother from here on out. Other than that, I don't have much more to report.

Thanks for letting me serve.

Christy

LITERATURE COORDINATOR – Chris M. – present (verbal report):

Hello family,

I don't have anything to report at this time.

Thank you in loving service

Chris M

PANEL REPORTS

JAIL (NRADC) PANEL COORDINATOR – Tanya E. – absent (no report):

JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER PANEL COORDINATOR – Position Open – (no report):

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER PANEL COORDINATOR – Mike H. – Present (written report):

Good Evening Family ,

I'd like to say Thank you for everyone's support . For the month of June and first week of July schedule is as follows :

June 10th : Rachel F. Had 9 people and discussed 1st step in open discussion format

June 17th : Nicky C. Had 5 people . 3 topic meeting and all were involved.

June 24th : Christy S. 14 people , talked about Just for Today , and Unmanageability . All were engaged.

July 1st : Mike H. Had 7 people and the meeting went well. We discussed accepting the program. All shared.

In loving service Michael Horne

Picked up and carried in all literature but must say that only 1 of the 5 "White Booklets" remain.

RAPPAHANNOCK SHENANDOAH WARREN DETENTION CENTER PANEL
COORDINATOR – Position Open – (no report):

QUESTIONS:

OPEN FORUM

- We read long term facilities.
- Meeting in person/ (possibly hybrid) again was brought up. We will talk to Adam Nelson and vote on it next month.
- The situation with the harassing and threatening emails was brought up to discuss if anyone had anything they'd like to say. One committee member said they felt we should not discuss that at this time due to the committee member responsible for sending the emails not being present, committee agreed.
- Chris M. offers to sell a few handbooks to anyone that would like one. Just contact him and that can be taken care of.

OLD BUSINESS:

The letter attached was read to the committee. Randy D. Asked that we remove 2 sentences. Committee voted and that was approved. You can find the updated letter attached to these minutes.

ELECTIONS

Duties for open positions read by Chair for each.

Chair – Position held by Danny M.

Vice Chair – Position held by Rachel F.

Secretary – Position held by Christy S.

Literature Coordinator -Position held by Chris M.

NRADC (Jail) – Position held by Tanya E.

NRJDC (Juvy) – no nominations

Behavioral Health – Position held by Mike H.

RSW – No nominations

NEW BUSINESS

The juvenile detention center will have an orientation on July 29th for previous/current members to allow them to carry meetings back into the facility.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Sunday, July 25th Mike H. Celebrates 3 years at Noanda.

Facility Scheduling For April 2021	
NRADC Women 3rd Wednesday – 7:30pm	
NRADC Men 2nd & 4th Wednesday – 7:30pm	
Community Corrections Women: 3rd & 4th Monday – 7:00pm	
NRJDC Tuesday – 6pm	
Behavioral Health Thursday – 6pm	
July 8th	Nick C.
July 15th	Christy S.
July 22nd	Bill M.
July 29th	Chris M.
RSW Men 3rd Thursday – 7:15pm	

RSW Women 1st & 3rd Thursday – 7:15pm	

Motion to close by Chris M. Closed with the Serenity Prayer.

Next H&I Subcommittee Meeting: August 2nd, 2021 at 7:00 PM via Zoom

Next H&I Handbook Study: August 2nd, 2021 at 6:00 PM via Zoom

Minutes were e-mailed to each member with email address as listed on distribution below:

Name	Email	Mobile Phone	Facility Availability
Bill M.	billmyersvalleyauto@gmail.com	520-820-4228	
Chris A.	ChrisAnders1089@gmail.com	571-459-0094	
Chris E.	Chriesposito89@yahoo.com	540-323-3259	BH
Chris H.	hall.ca@hotmail.com	757-685-5710	BH
Chris M.	chrismauck84@yahoo.com	304-279-2966	BH
Christy S.	sellers1026@yahoo.com	757-918-1460	
Clayton H.	hopkinsjames473@gmail.com	540-327-4111	
Danny M.	Dannym246@gmail.com	540-303-4936	J, JV, BH
David F.	whitefryday@gmail.com	540-335-4570	
David T.	dtraub2408@gmail.com	540-514-5077	J
Heather C.	hcook044@gmail.com	304-820-5653	
Jack T.	entheogenic1@gmail.com	540-664-4418	
Jennifer H.	jehall1218@gmail.com	540-533-5902	
Jennifer S.	shibley.jennifer@gmail.com	304-886-0107	J, BH
Joe D.	Jdugger42@gmail.com	540-877-8795	J, BH
Justin P.	durttdawgg@gmail.com	540-539-8531	
Karen C.	Kcolvin17@yahoo.com	540-539-2140	BH
Kathy C.	luvmyhp@yahoo.com		

Kevin I.	jazirock@gmail.com	202-944-0386	BH, RSW
Linda A.	cleanduetona@yahoo.com	540-664-6077	J, JV
Lyle R.	lylearolfes@gmail.com	850-445-8203	BH
Maria M.	marialeee452@gmail.com	540-233-3687	BH
Meghan G.	Mmgriffith1@gmail.com	703-585-9636	BH
Melissa E.	Mmgriffith1@gmail.com	540-539-4994	BH, J, JV
Mercedes T.	78sadiem@gmail.com	540-327-3486	
Mike H.	michaelkhorne1@gmail.com	540-247-3426	BH
Nick C.	ncarinci@gmail.com	757-5818536	
Norman C.	Norman2500@aol.com	540-931-5042	J, JV, BH, RSW
Rachel F.	franksrachel675@gmail.com	540-664-3937	BH
Randy D.	der12296@comcast.net	540-327-3335	J, JV, BH
Rondell	Rrb06902@gmail.com	540-676-0813	
Sarah H.	Sarah.hott@gmail.com	540-542-9309	
Stephen P.	Stephen.price02@comcast.net	540-539-2177	J, BH
Tanyla E.	tanylae2001@yahoo.com	571-501-6730	J, BH
Thomas S.	tsmith904@gmail.com	407-535-7337	JV

Traci G	tmgwynup@gmail.com	540-409-6788	BH
Vihang N.	Nair.vihang@gmail.com	540-409-1273	

BHU – Behavioral Health Unit

NRJDC – Juvenile Detention Center

NRADC – Northwestern Regional Adult Detention Center

RSW – Rappanock Shenandoah Warren Detention Center

May 3, 2021

Superintendent Clay A. Corbin
Northwestern Regional Adult Detention Center
141 Fort Collier Road
Winchester, VA 22603

Dear Superintendent Corbin:

Enclosed please find a form for use in ordering Narcotics Anonymous literature. You may order our literature from the World Service Office address on the form. We feel that our literature has value for addicts seeking recovery. We have found that reading Narcotics Anonymous literature is an important part of a program of recovery. We will continue to provide pamphlets (IP) at our meetings. Please feel free to contact us if you would like more information.

Sincerely,

Trusted Servant, Secretary
SHEVANA Area H&I Subcommittee